LAFCO MEMORANDUM

SANTA BARBARA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
105 East Anapamu Street ¢ Santa Barbara CA 93101 ¢ (805) 568-3391 ¢ Fax (805) 568-2249

August 7, 2014

TO: Each Member of the Commission

FROM: Paul Hood ?\/\)(
Executive Officer

SUBJECT:  Report on Current and Pending Applications

This is an Informational Report. No Action is Necessary

The Commission has requested that a list of current applications be included as an Informational

Item on the agenda cover sheet. The current applications are as follows:

Current Applications:
a) LAFCO File 14-1: Summit View Homes Reorganization: Annexation to the

City of Lompoc and the Mission Hills Community Services District, and
Detachment from the Santa Barbara County Fire Protection District and the
Mosquito and Vector Management District of Santa Barbara County, and

associated sphere of influence revisions.

b) LAFCO File 14-3: Annexation to the Laguna County Sanitation District (North
County Jail Site).

c) LAFCO File 14-4: Annexation to the Carpinteria Sanitary District (Azides
Graduate Institute).

Pending Applications:

a) LAFCO File 14-5: Annexation to the Goleta Sanitary District (Le Cumbre
Country Club).

Please contact the LAFCO office if you have any questions.
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